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¥r. Robert Schneider

Office of Radio Hvdrology

water Pesources Division .~
U. S. Geological Survey

Washington, D. C. 20242

Dear Mr, Schneider:

A copv of a safetv evaluatinn praparad hy the Tivieion of Reactor
Licensing r2latine to the nronosed Arlansas Power & Id-ht Cornany's
Russellville lNuclear Uait to le constructed on the anplicant's site
in Pope County, Arkansas 1is encloseu for your information,

The comments nrepared hv the 11, 9. Geolorical Zurver concernine
the hvdrolocic aspects nf the Ruasellyille “uelear Unit site are
attached as Appendix L to the cafety evaluation.

Sincerely vours,

Roger ©. Toyd, Assistant Director
for Peactor Yroiects
Division »f Reactor Licensiny

rnclosure:
Russallville Safety Fvaluatinsn

dated 10/1/68 THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS
L POOR QUALITY PAGES
Mr. Dwight M. Lemmon w/encl.
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